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COPY LETTER
Radcliffest eBrasseur

Mr. Niall Dickson 3 May 2012
Chief Executive & Registrar Our Ref: AWL/JUMS/900100.10645
General Medical Counci)
. Your Ref. RP/C1-231709234
3 Hardman Street
Manchester W 4076363 v5
M3 AW
Dear Sir

MPS Member: Professor J.P. Bonhoeffer
As vou know we are instructed by MPS on behalf of its member Professor Phillip Bonhoeffer.

We are instructed by Professor Bonhoeffer to notify the Council that he intends to take no further part in the
Fitness to Practise proceedings initiated by the Council. He will not be attending the hearings contemplated
by the Council, starting with that on 9 May 2012. We are not instructed to participate in his absence and
neither we nor Counsel will be attending the hearings. He is making arrangements to cancel his payment of
the Council’s annual reg

esuming the practise of
of the process or, given

Moreover, he has not be able to resume the
practise of medicing i : niidence in him has been very
seriously, if not irretzigvably, ¢ Iready vetse icity. It is clear that the plarmed hearings,

this country, parncuiariy since his work has been and would have bfzen high profile zmd innovative.
Exoneration by a Panel will not remedy that. To the extent that his reputation has not already been
destroyed it would be irrevocably destroyed by the publicity associated with the Council’s ﬁ.iture
proceedings and any necessary }egal challenges.

We have copied this letter to the Council’s Solicitors, Field Fisher Waterhouse.

Yours faithfully,

RadcliffesLeBrasseur
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